



DOREEN MLOTE

Civil Engineer

PROFILE

Doreen Mlote is a 23 years old Tanzanian female Civil Engineer. She graduated, with high honors, Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering from Istanbul Technical University, Turkey and is currently a Master of Engineering (Innovation by Design) student at the Singapore University of Technology and Design. Ms. Mlote envisions to use design in solving uncovered problems in Africa as well as motivating youth to follow their dreams and take part in changing the world.

CONTACT

PHONE:
65-8467-5052

WEBSITE:
doreenmlote.com

EMAIL:
contactmlote@gmail.com

EDUCATION

MEng – Innovation by Design

Sept 2019 - Now

Singapore University of Technology and Design, Singapore

BSc. in Civil Engineering

Sept 2015 – July 2019

Istanbul Technical University, Turkey

A-level National Examination

2009 - 2015

Feza Girls' High School, Tanzania

WORK EXPERIENCE

Intern at Arusha Technical College

Jul 2018–Sep 2018

Materials testing in Laboratory.

Intern at GMP Engineers

Jun 2018–Jul 2018

Structural drawings and simulations of structural designs of projects.

Intern at Tanzania Building Agency (TBA)

2015–2017

Site supervision and provision of technical advice.

Tally Operator - St. Joseph College, Tanzania

Nov 2014–Mar 2015

Management of all students' payment transactions via Tally Software

SKILLS

Structural Eng.	100%
Site Eng.	100%
Structural simulation	100%
CAD designing	100%
Web Develop...	80%